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Sharon Adams

From: Randy Clark

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 2:57 PM
To: Sharon Adams

Subject: FW: Price Decrease received from Ecolab - Original Email sent January 16, 2009
Importance: High

From: Rachael Warren

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 2:25 PM
Ta: Randy Clark; Jimmy Moody

Cc: Michalyn Rains; Shirley Cook

Subject: FW: Price Decrease received from Ecolab - Original Email sent January 16, 2009
Importance: High

Chief Clark and Captain Moody,
Please see the attached memo from Ecolab pertaining to IFB No. 06101-06
Detergents/iChemicals/Dispensers.

Purchasing contacted all of our applicable vendors and requested a decrease in pricing be passed on to
Collin County.

Ecolab will honor a 1.2% price decrease, that wili stay in effect for the remainder of the year.

Our expenditure for 10.01.2007 - 09.30.2008 was: $52,956.51

If our cost is the same or less for this Fiscal Year 09, | will have saved: $635.48 or more.

Please review the attached as an FY| and upon your approval to proceed, have the appropriate personnel
enter an EAGENDA and memo to proceed with placing this item on the Commissioners’ Court date of: Now

February 2nd.

Since the Commissioners' Court dates have been changed, | will need the Eagenda and memo, by 2 PM,
tomorrow.

Thanking you in advance for your assistance,

Rachael~

From: Rachael Warren
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 1:50 PM
To: Randy Clark; Jimmy Moody

1/21/2009
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Cc: Michalyn Rains

Subject: Price Decrease received from Ecolab
Importance: High

Chief Clark and Captain Moody,

Please see the attached memo from Ecolab pertaining to IFB No. 06101-06
Detergents/Chemicals/Dispensers.

Purchasing contacted all of our applicabie vendors and requested a decrease in pricing be passed on to
Collin County.

Ecolab will honor a 1.2% price decrease, that will stay in effect for the remainder of the year.

Our expenditure for 10.01.2007 - 09.30.2008 was: $52,956.51

If our cost is the same or less for this Fiscal Year 09, I will have saved: $635.48 or mare.

Please review the attached as an FY] and upon your approval to proceed, have the appropriate personnel
enter an EAGENDA and memo to proceed with placing this item on the Commissioners' Court date of:
February 10th.

If at all possible, | would like to have the Eagenda and memo, no later than: January 30, 2009.

1/21/2009



